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C I T Y  O F  M E R C E D 

 
ADDENDUM NO: 1 
 
SOLICITATION NO:  08222023 
 
SOLICITATION NAME: Night Vision, IR-Laser, & Ballistic Helmets 
 
DATE: 08/21/2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
The additions, omissions, clarifications, and corrections herein shall be made to the bid and shall be 
included in the bid submittal if necessary. The remainder of the documents remain unchanged. 
Q&A: 
 

Q/A Regrading line item #2 “Level IIIA Ballistic Helmet with mount”  
• What cut do you need? -FAST cut 
• Do you have a budget/price point? -$56,000 is the total available budget, including tax. 
• What sort of suspension do you require, if any? -Round dial type system 
• Color? -Black 
• Do you need rails in addition to the front mount? -Front NV mount and side rails 

Q/A Regarding line item #3 “VSCEL/VCSEL IR-Laser/Illuminator” 
• What power laser would you like? -Military/LEO power laser. I believe it is a class 3 laser 
• What color laser would you like ? -Green laser color 
• Do you need a pressure switch ? -No pressure switch 
• What color unit would you like? -Tan o black is fine 

Q/A Does the City of Merced really want green phosphorus technology? -We will take either green or white phosphor as 
long as it is within our available budget for all equipment listed int the bid. 

Q/A Do you have example brands/item numbers for the items wanted on the above referenced bid? -For the helmets, as 
long as it is NIJ certified and within the specs and price we are fine with it. For the night vision, the specs are listed on 
the bid. Just a FAST cut ballistic, round dial, with nv mount and side rails. For the night vision, ATN, Sionyx, AGM, 
ELBIT. All phosphor is made in the US so it just comes down to what company assembles the tubes. 

 
               

______________________________ 
JULIO C. MARQUEZ, CPPB 

 Purchasing Supervisor 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 


